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RECION X - NORTIIERN MINDANAO
DIVISION OF MAI,IIYBAIIIY CITY

DTVISION MEMORANDUM
No.-P---------s.2O24

TO: Assislant Schools Division Superintendent
ChiefEducation Supervison, CID and SGOD
Public Elemetrtary and Secondary School He€ds
All Others Concem€d

FROM: CEERRYMAE L. .Rf,

I

$ton ntendent
Schools Division

DATE: May 23,2024

SUBJECT: DISSEMINATION OF Mf,MORAI\IDUM DM - OUOPS - 292441425341
SUBMISSION OF MONTELY ACCOMPLISEMENT OF SY 2M4 - 2025 ON
NATIONAL DRUG EDUCATION PROGRAM (NDEP).

l. This ofliceherby informs the field on DM - OUOPS - 2024 - U534t SIIBMISSION OF
MOT{THLY ACCOMPLIStrMENT OF SY 2024 .2025 ON NATIONAL DRUG EDUCATION
PROGRAM (NDEP). All NDEP and BKD coordinator in schools are directed to submit the monthly
ac{omplishment report through schoolhealthsection@gna .com on or before the 30h day every month
( plens€ see attachment).

2. Shall there be queries, contact Hazel D. Marabe, Nurse II , through mobile No.09152563180

3. Widest dissemination and complianc€ ofthis memorandum is desired.
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